
 
 
From: Imran Ali [mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:25 PM 

To: 'DUBE, Tafadzwa' 

Cc: 'ASLAM, Shaista'; 'ALI, Asif' 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Updated Staff List 

 
Dear Dube, 
 
Please find attached updated staff list of PTPP of today. It is important to mention that since yesterday 
we have received three resignations without prior notice period and we have concluded their contracts 
as per SOP’s. 
 
Regards, 
Imran 
 
From: DUBE, Tafadzwa [mailto:dubet@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:19 AM 

To: Imran Ali 
Cc: ASLAM, Shaista; ALI, Asif 

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Updated Staff List 

 
Thanks Imran. Well appreciated. 
 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Monday, 11 January 2021 11:14 am 
To: DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int> 
Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Updated Staff List 
 
Dear Dube, 
 
Please find attached updated master file of PTPP staff. 
 
Regards, 
Imran 
 
From: DUBE, Tafadzwa [mailto:dubet@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:37 AM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: ASLAM, Shaista; ALI, Asif 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Updated Staff List 

 
Dear Imran, 
 
I trust I find you well. 
 
Kindly share with us the updated staff list. 

mailto:dubet@who.int


 
Thank you and regards, 
 
Dube 
 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 3:08 pm 
To: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int> 
Cc: DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Updated Staff List 
 
Dear Shaista, 
 
Please find attached Sindh region PTPP staff updated database. 
 
Regards, 
Imran 
 
From: ASLAM, Shaista [mailto:aslamsh@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 2:33 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: DUBE, Tafadzwa 

Subject: Updated Staff List 
Importance: High 

 
Dear Imran, 
 
Please share updated staff list. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Shaista Aslam 
Prov Human Resource Assistant, Sindh 
World Health Organization – Polio Eradication Initiative 
Cell No. +92 300 8384732 / +92 333 5033845 | Email: aslamsh@who.int 
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